Mark Gerard Borromeo

Registered Nurse Victoria, BC markgerardborromeo@yahoo.com +1 236 508 9810

Reliable nurse with over 10 years of healthcare experience in a variety of areas and designations, eager to contribute in the delivery of safe and effective care seeking to transfer Texas RN license to Washington. Readily interacts with clients and co-workers with different personalities and backgrounds. Rapidly learns operation of equipment related to patient care. Ability to process documentations correctly and maintain records on file. Experience in overseeing a clinic, scheduling staff and organizing storage and supplies.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Sponsorship required to work in the US

Work Experience

Home Support Supervisor

Bayshore Home Health - Victoria, BC November 2021 to Present

Arrange for the initial and ongoing assessment of clients requiring unlicensed care and service. Develop and ensure that care plans are available for clients. Update care plans as appropriate. Supervise and support unlicensed employees to ensure compliance with all federal and provincial legislated standards of practice as well as company policies and procedures.

Client Service Coordinator

Bayshore Home Health - Victoria, BC April 2019 to Present

Handles and documents prospective client inquiries. Schedules field employees for care and service assignments such that there is an appropriate match between the client's needs and the employee's qualifications, skills and abilities. Reports and collaborates with other care managers, funder and government programs. Completes and maintains related client reports and documentations. Performs administrative support duties such as filing and data entry.

Pharmacy Assistant

Elements Compounding Pharmacy - Victoria, BC February 2019 to March 2019

Received and released new or repeat prescriptions. Processed in-person and telephone refill requests. Blister pack assembly. Provided timely and pleasant customer service. Maintained and controlled the cash

register. Accurately selected medication, then efficiently counted, packaged and labeled prescriptions. Ordered, checked off, priced and put away pharmacy inventory. Entered and maintained complete and correct data in the KROLL system.

Caregiver

Liza Glynn Client Support Society - Brentwood Bay, BC December 2015 to September 2018

Provided personal care and assists in activities of daily living. Lifts and transfers to and from bed and motorized chair. Ensured that equipment are functioning properly. Assessed comfort needs. Performed safe meal preparation and feeding with precaution. Maintained a safe and healthy home environment. Administered oral medications. Accompanied and assisted in completing paperwork, reading and writing emails, making phone calls, organizing files and monitoring appointments.

Homecare Nurse/Clinic Nurse

The Health Medical Services, Al November 2013 to November 2015

Ain, UAE

Assisted in the care of the elderly and patients with limited mobility. Administered injections or provided medication reminders. Monitored blood glucose and vital signs. Manages airway and O2 therapy. Rendered stoma, catheter or wound care. Prepared nurses' schedule according to clients' requirements and care plans.

Also rotated to a School Clinic and Construction Site. Collaborated with physicians, administrators, educators, family and stores on issues related to students/workers well-being and over-all health. Responded to situations with calm, levelheaded, and quick thinking to promote safety and security. Prepared equipment and assisted physicians during examinations and treatments.

Staff Nurse

Emergency Room, Cabredo General Hospital, Tabaco City - PH November 2009 to October 2013

Philippines

Assessed individual conditions and needs. Determined extent of injury and see patients according to extent of injury. Treated with first aid measures all injuries, such as but not limited to, fractures, bites, hemorrhages, lacerations, burns, electrical shocks, poison ingestion; and then reported to the Resident on Duty. Acquired and records correct patient information.

Staff Nurse

General Ward, Cabredo General Hospital, Tabaco City - PH September 2007 to October 2009

Philippines

Provided care to clients in the medical, surgical, pediatric, and maternity rooms. Communicated and collaborated effectively with patients, significant others and members of the health team. Promoted customer satisfaction as evidenced by zero complaints.

Volunteer Nurse Assistant/Translator

USS Peleliu Pacific Partnership Medical-Dental Mission, Albay - PH June 2007 to July 2007

Philippines

Aided foreign doctors, dentists and nurses by translating treatment into Bicol dialect. Assisted in performance of assessments, providing pre-op preparations, and giving post-op instructions. Successfully abated anxiety among patients by advocating them and allaying their concerns.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Aquinas University of Legazpi 2003 to 2007

Skills

- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Records
- Caregiving
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Writing Skills
- Home Care
- Translation
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- Senior Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Case Management
- Phlebotomy
- Food Preparation
- Supervising Experience